

International Business Links

Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services: http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis	Japan America Society of Greater Cincinnati- http://www.jasgc.org/
Bureau of Consular Affairs: http://travel.state.gov/	Journal of Commerce- www.joc.com
Bureau of Industry & Security: http://www.bis.doc.gov/	Kentucky International Trade- http://www.thinkkentucky.com/kyedc/internationaltrade.aspx
Center for International Business (Xavier University): http://www.xavier.edu/williams/	Kompass International Business Search- http://www.kompass.com/
CIA World Factbook: https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html	National Association of Foreign Trade Zones- http://www.naftz.org/
Currency Converter: http://www.xe.com/ucc/	Office of International Trade, Small Business Administration- http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/internationaltrade/index.html
Export Assistance Center: http://www.export.gov/	Official Diplomatic Directory- http://www.diplomaticdirectory.com/
Export-Import Bank of the United States: http://www.exim.gov/	State of Ohio Global Markets division- http://development.ohio.gov/GlobalMarkets/default.htm
Federation of International Trade Associations: http://fita.org/index.html	Organization for Economic Cooperation- http://www.oecd.org/home/
Fedstats: http://www.fedstats.gov/	Overseas Private Investment Corporation- http://www.opic.gov/
Foreign Consular Offices in the US: http://www.state.gov/s/cpr/rls/fco/	Passport Services & Information- U.S. State Department- http://travel.state.gov/
Foreign Embassies in Washington D.C: http://www.embassy.org/embassies/index.html	Stat-USA- http://www.stat-usa.gov/
Government Information Locator Service: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/gils/index.html	UN World Crime Survey- http://www.uncjin.org/stats/WCTS/wcts.html
International Trade Administration- http://www.ita.doc.gov/	

U.S. Customs & Border Protection- http://www.cbp.gov/	
U.S. Department of Commerce- http://www.commerce.gov/	
U.S. International Trade Commission- http://www.usitc.gov/	
U.S. Trade & Development Agency- http://www.ustda.gov/	
World Affairs Council of Greater Cincinnati- http://www.globalcincinnati.org/	
World Bank- http://www.worldbank.org/	
World Time Zone- http://www.worldtimeserver.com/	
World Trade Magazine- http://www.worldtrademag.com/	